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Ningbo Lingzhu Technology CO., Ltd.

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 10/29/2024

To: Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046-1609

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Ningbo Lingzhu Technology Co., Ltd. FCC ID:
2A789SC053

We are submitting an application for an FCC Class Il permissive change of the Company name: Ningbo Lingzhu
Technology Co., Ltd., product description: Smart Camera (FCC: 2A789SC053, Original Grant Date: 03/23/2023).
The transmitter itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

1. The charging port is changed from Micro USB to Type-C; The appearance is different.
2. The model of charging IC is changed from XT4077 to IUS070E.
3. The type of antenna is same while the antenna gain becomes smaller.

Sincerely,
Title: Manager
Name: Linyun Li

Address: No.578,Building 7, No.535 Kanggiao South Road, Jiangbei District, Ningbo City, Zhejiang Province,

China
Lo

Signature:



